Friends' of Cheboygan Area Public Library

100 S Bailey Street Cheboygan 49721 231-627-2381

March 2021

cheboyganlibrary.org

Minutes November 2020

Rosita White called the meeting to order at 1:05 pm. Present: Jacque Thompson, Emily Clare, Mark Bronson, Gwen Kuehn, Sue Johnson, Mali Thomas and Jeanette Mateer.

Bishop Baraga sent a thank you for our donation to replace materials damaged in the summer storm.

Secretary's Report: Minutes of the September and July meetings were approved as printed in the newsletters.

Treasurer's Report: Gwen presented the report as printed elsewhere in the newsletter.

Membership/Newsletter: One renewal was received. A newsletter will be sent out in late March for the April meeting. Emily's columns from the Tribune are being emailed out to those who receive communication via email.

Book Nook: Gwen with help from Emily are keeping the cart of books for purchase stocked. No donations are being accepted at this time.

Director's Report: Mark discussed NewsBank, a database of 180 newspapers, now available to all CAPL patrons. Patron library cards will be used to login.

The young adult area has been painted & new furniture added. Extensive weeding has been done throughout the collections and new books are on order.

In the "Library of Things" items such as a dehydrator, serger, sets of cookie cutters, bread maker and other 3D objects are available for checkout.

Mark mentioned that further opening of the library will depend on the virus numbers and recommendations from state government.

Library Programs/Publicity: Emily has been uploading data to Amazon

for used donated books for sale. A donated set of laser disks was sold. Proceeds from the used books netted \$9,000 for the library.

Nancy and Abbie have genre tagged the young adult collection.

Take home activity kits for younger and older students are being offered weekly in the library entrance area

On December 5, a drive through Parade of Lights will be held at the fairgrounds. Anyone wishing to join the library Grinch themed display is invited to wear a green shirt/jacket and join in.

Old/New Business: The Gift of Reading will take place December 7-12 with a free book for each child on carts in the library. Friends will set up the carts on Friday, December 4th.

At 1:58 pm, Gwen moved to adjourn the meeting with Rosita supporting. Jeanette

Kanopy is here! CAPL now offers this video streaming service which offers thousands of movie titles free.

Browse categories like popular movies, documentaries, world cinema, notable figures in women's history, new & noteworthy, from book to screen, short films, animation, discover PBS, classic Hollywood cinema, etc.

Great Courses, offers educational opportunities: learning how to speak

a new language, to draw, to train your dog, to cook, to play piano, and so on! There are courses in history, art, global studies, and science.

Kanopy Kids is a collection of movies & tv shows for kids. History, animals, learning languages, story time & classic tales are some of the categories.

Four Play Credits are allotted to each account every month to play videos in Kanopy. Movies will be available for 3 day unlimited viewing. Videos on Kanopy Kids are available for unlimited viewing so Play Credits are not required. Additional credits are available for viewing the Great Courses.

Kanopy can be used with most devices: Roku or Apple TV, computer, or mobile devices.

1) At <u>cheboyganlibrary.org</u>, click on the "Looking For" menu, select "Your Digital Library" & select Kanopy.

2) Click on "Add Library Card".

3) Enter any information required & click Continue. Call the library for help.

4) Your account can be created using Google or Facebook or a new login with using your email address and a password.

5) You will receive a verification email. Click on the link to verify your email address.

6) Click on Watch Now on the welcome screen to start browsing.

Emily Clare Cheboygan Daily Tribune – 03/19/21

Next Meeting

Will be held on Tuesday, April 13th at 1 pm. Chairs will be arranged for maximum distancing. Please, wear a mask. Friends of CAPL 100 S Bailey St Cheboygan MI 49721



Emily Clare, the library's program director, writes a weekly column about the library in the Cheboygan Tribune.

It's fun to read and lets you know what is happening at the library. If we have your email address, I've been sending these out to you. If you'd like to be included, send me your email. Current Library hours are Monday-Thursday 10 am. to 6 pm, Friday 10 am to 5 pm, Saturday 10 am to 3 pm and Sunday 1 am to 5 pm Sundays have curbside service only. The Library building is open with partial capacity and curbside services are always available. If anyone has questions, feel free to contact the Library at contactus@cheboyganlibrary. org or 231-627-2381.

Books recommended: Alka, Joshi......*The Henna Artist* Kline, Christina B ...*The Exiles* Mbue, Imbolo.....*How Beautiful We Were* Turner, Nancy E.*These Is My Words*

Treasurer's Report Sept-Oct 2020
Beginning Balance\$5,681.01
Income
Book Nook
September \$142.50
October \$74.00
Membership
October \$50.00
Life Member Donations
June \$0.00
July \$0.00
Expenses
Bishop Baraga School Library(\$300.00)
CAPL prizes for Reading Program(\$100.00)
Ending Balance\$5,547.51

FRIENDS OF CAPL EXECUTIVE BOARD

Exec. President Rosita White627.5761 rwhite49721@gmail.com
Secretary Jeanette Mateer 420-9741 jmateer49721@gmail.com
Treasurer537-2251 gkuehn@yahoo.com
Membership Gwen Kuehn537-2251 gkuehn@yahoo.com
Publicity Pat Hubbard
Program627.2381 emily.cheboyganlibrary@gmail.com
Book NookGwen Kuehn537-2251 gkuehn@yahoo.com
Lib. Director Mark Bronson627.2381 Mbronson@cheboyganlibrary.org